

## Swindon & District Directory Extract 1928 Castle Eaton



Includes the tithings of Lushill and Blackford, and is in the Swindon Division of Wilts, Union, Petty Sessional Division and County Court District of Swindon and Diocese of Bristol, 4 miles from Cricklade G.W.R. Station, 5 from Highworth, and 9 from Swindon. The register of the Church of St. Mary dates from 1549. The living is a rectory of the annual value of £515, with residence. Area, 1,978 acres; rateable value, £2,036; population in 1921, 222. Letters arrive twice daily through Swindon, and are despatched at 7.15 a.m. and 5.5 p.m.. Kempsford is the nearest Telegraph Office, and Hannington the nearest Railway Station.

LUSHILL is 1 mile south east; letters received from Highworth.

BLACKFORD is 1 mile east.

RECTOR - Rev. C. M. R. Luckman.

SCHOOLMISTRESS - Miss Long.

CARRIERS - P. Hooper, to Cirencester on Mondays and Fridays, and to Swindon on Saturdays.

**Gentry/Private Residents** 

Surname	Given Names	Title	Industry/Occupation	Place/Parish
Adams	E. G.		Secretary to Reading Room	
Alderson-Archer	F. S.	Major	·	Bridge House
Beasley	E.	-	Gardener	Bridge House
Berry		Mrs.	Assistant Schoolmistress	
Cholmeley	H. S.			Lushill House
Cole	H.		Estate Carpenter	
Cooper	O. D.			Manor Farm
Cross	S. W.		Police Constable	
Hicks	B. W.		Retired Farmer	
Hicks	R.			Blackford Farm
King	J.		Gardener	The Rectory
Long		Miss.	Schoolmistress	
Luckman	C. M. R.	Rev.		The Rectory
Maundrell	H. S.			Lushill Farm
Smith	C.		Gardener	Lushill
Winston	R.		Sexton	

## **Traders**

Surname	Given Names	Title	Industry/Occupation	Place/Parish
Archard	E.	Mrs. & Sons.		Castle Eaton Farm
Bristow	E. B.		Chauffeur	Lushill
Hooper	P.		Publican	Red Lion Inn
Slatter		Mrs.	Grocer &c.	
Slatter	E.		Blacksmith, Wheelwright & Machinist	
Trinder	W. C.		Poultry Farmer	

©Wiltshire OPC Project/2015/John Pope